
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 625 Barefoot Blvd. – NAB Conference Room  
Agenda  

08/18/2020   9:00 a.m. 
                    

• Call to Order: 

• Pledge of Allegiance: 

• Roll Call: Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy, Paul Voit, Hurrol Brinker, Gary Gresko.  Alternates 
Peter Carey and Al Grunow  

• Approval of Minutes (08/04/2020) 

• Chairperson's Report: 

• Member's and other Reports: 

• In Attendance: 
 
Old Business: 
Permit   Address    Renovation/Repair    Contractor/Builder 
ARC20-000380  1482 GARDENIA DRIVE   TABLED – Additional Inspection  
      Required 
      Construct free standing gazebo - 
      pressure treated   WARNER, TIMOTHY 
ARC20-000379  1482 GARDENIA DRIVE   TABLED – Additional Inspection  
      Required 
      Construct 16' x 15' pressure 
      treated deck in rear of the home WARNER, TIMOTHY 
New Business: 
(21) Consent Items: 
Permit   Address    Renovation/Repair    Contractor/Builder 
ARC20-000384  611 TARPON DRIVE   Re-Roof - Shingles & rolled roofing Trinity Roofing & Construction 
ARC20-000385  209 COBIA COURT   Re-Roof - Shingles    All Florida Weatherproofing and 
           Construction, Inc. 
ARC20-000386  416 KUMQUAT DRIVE   Re-Roof - Shingles    All Florida Weatherproofing and 
           Construction, Inc. 
ARC20-000387  855 CASHEW CIRCLE   Re-Roof - Shingles    All Florida Weatherproofing and 
           Construction, Inc. 
ARC20-000388 1072 MANILA DRIVE   Re-Roof - Shingles    All Florida Weatherproofing and 
           Construction, Inc. 
ARC20-000389  1122 SABAL PALM LANE  Re-Roof - metal    DC Roofing 
ARC20-000390  308 PAPAYA CIRCLE   Replace windows on home   SOKORELIS, ELI 
ARC20-000391  639 ROYAL TERN DRIVE   Install Sun guard awning & remove  
      & replace door on left side of home Don's Aluminum II 
ARC20-000393  404 MACADAMIA DRIVE  Replace HVAC unit with new - no 
      changes in the setup   Barker Electric 
ARC20-000394  1115 BAREFOOT CIRCLE  Re-Roof - Shingles    Florida Top Shield Roofing 
ARC20-000396  811 LYCHEE DRIVE   Re-Roof - shingles    Richards Roofing Inc. 
ARC20-000397  610 OLEANDER CIRCLE   Remove & replace (9) windows 
      around the entire home   Don's Aluminum II 
ARC20-000400  439 PAPAYA CIRCLE   Re-Roof - metal    GRILLO, KELLY J 
ARC20-000401  100 CREEK COURT   Replace 72' of rain gutters and (4) 
      down spouts on side of home  Don's Aluminum II 
ARC20-000402  1005 GINGER LANE   Install Screen Door    Don's Aluminum II 
ARC20-000403  373 EGRET CIRCLE   Re-Roof - shingles    Rock Solid Roofing 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 625 Barefoot Blvd. – NAB Conference Room  
Agenda  

08/18/2020   9:00 a.m. 
                    
Permit   Address    Renovation/Repair    Contractor/Builder 
ARC20-000404  713 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE  Re-Roof - shingles    Richard's Roofing 
ARC20-000405  429 MARLIN CIRCLE   Re-Roof - metal    Highland Homes Roofing 
ARC20-000406  538 PERSIMMON DRIVE  Re-Roof - shingles and carport   Highland Homes Roofing 
ARC20-000408  624 AMARYLLIS DRIVE   Repair stucco skirting    SCOVILLE, TIMOTHY 
ARC20-000409  209 CALICO COURT   Re-Roof - metal    Hippo Roofing 
 
(6) Other applications for review: 
Permit   Address    Renovation/Repair    Contractor/Builder 
ARC20-000392  1005 GINGER LANE   Install 161' of 4' chain link fence 
      around home with 4' gate  Carries Fence 
ARC20-000395  819 OLEANDER CIRCLE   Install 4 posts concreted in for a 
      small removable 8' x 10' sail shade  
      shade will be removed when not in  
      use - to cover existing patio  KRAUSE, DAVID W 
ARC20-000398  1209 APACHE DRIVE   Construct a screen enclosure & 
      roof over an existing raised deck 
      in the rear of the home   Barefoot Services, Inc. 
ARC20-000399  733 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD  New Home Package - install new 
      home, stand-alone garage, screened  
      porch, utility room, breezeway over  
      walkway, concrete driveway, front  
      of home & steps   Palm Harbor 
ARC20-000407  345 MACADAMIA DRIVE  Install accordion shutters   Don's Aluminum II 
ARC20-000410  1015 GINGER LANE   Install 78' of 4' chain link fence with  
      no gates    Palm Bay Fence 
Closing Remarks: 
 
Discussion: 
 
Adjournment: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, September 1, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. in Building D & E at 1225 
Barefoot Blvd. 
 

 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo  

____________________________  
Sally-Ann Biondolillo  
ARCC/DOR Administrative Assistant 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the Violations Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, will need a record of 
the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which 
the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the 
District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons 
needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-4722. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

1225 Barefoot Blvd. – Bldg. D & E 
08/04/2020 

                      Minutes 
                          

• Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy    

• Call to Order:  Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy called the meeting to order at 9:00 am.  

• Roll Call:  Present:  Committee: Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy, member Hurrol Brinker, and Alternate Gary 
Gresko as a voting member. Chair – Tom Nelson, member Paul Voit and Alternates Al Grunow were excused. 

• Chairperson's Report:  None 

• Member's and other Reports: None  

• Approval of Minutes: 07/21/2020 – Approved as presented   

• In Attendance: BOT Liaison Joe Klosky, Resident Relations Manager Rich Armington and Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant. 

 
(19) Consent Items:  
Permit   Address    Renovation/Repair    Contractor/Builder  
ARC20-000356 849 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE  Install access ramp **To be  
      removed by owner when no  
      longer in use     STEINERT, RANDOLPH L  
ARC20-000357 1216 BAREFOOT CIRCLE  Install access ramp **To be  
      removed by owner when no  
      longer in use     ANN STEINERT  
ARC20-000358  512 CITRON DRIVE   Concrete slab on side of carport  
      2' x 12'      ABSHER, DAVID  
ARC20-000360 1009 SEBASTIAN ROAD  Re-Roof - shingles    Coburn Roofing  
ARC20-000362 492 DOLPHIN CIRCLE   Re-Roof - metal    DC Roofing  
ARC20-000363 205 POMPANO COURT  Remove & replace kitchen window,  
      enlarge space and replace with larger  
      window     MOEN, GARY ARTHUR  
ARC20-000365 921 EVERGREEN STREET  Install accordion shutters one on  
      front left of house – the other on  
      the front bay window    EAST COAST SHUTTER  
ARC20-000366 706 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE  Re-Roof     Edificium Construction  
ARC20-000367  457 DOLPHIN CIRCLE   Re-Roof - shingles FAHEY, MARIA A  
ARC20-000369 1005 GINGER LANE   Replace stucco skirting on side and  
      back of the home    Treasure Coast Stucco  
ARC20-000370 405 PLOVER DRIVE   Install 10' x 11' concrete pad behind 
      Utility room     Ruben Jacobs  
ARC20-000371 1006 ORIOLE CIRCLE   Re-Roof     DC Roofing  
ARC20-000374 1131 BAREFOOT CIRCLE  Install (3) accordion shutters -  
      (1) in front, under carport & behind 
      utility room     Don's Aluminum II  
ARC20-000375 703 HYACINTH CIRCLE   Install accordion shutters - front  
      bay windows     Don's Aluminum II  
ARC20-000376 1017 SEBASTIAN ROAD  Install accordion shutters – on left  
      and right sides of the home   Don's Aluminum II  
ARC20-000377 607 PAPAYA CIRCLE   Re-Roof - shingles    Hough Roofing  
ARC20-000378 925 LAUREL CIRCLE   Re-Roof - shingles    Melbourne Roofing  
ARC20-000382 1017 ROYAL PALM DRIVE  Re-Roof - shingles    Melbourne Roofing  
ARC20-000383 424 LOQUAT DRIVE   Re-Roof - shingles    Melbourne Roofing 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

1225 Barefoot Blvd. – Bldg. D & E 
08/04/2020 

                      Minutes 
                          
(9) Other applications for review:  
Permit   Address    Renovation/Repair    Contractor/Builder  
ARC20-000359  707 LARK DRIVE   Install (2) sliding screen doors  
      in carport     AAA Rated Construction 
Motion to deny by Hurrol Brinker due to the lack of architectural drawings and a survey; Second by Gary Gresko; Motion 
carried unanimously.    
ARC20-000361  100 HYDRANGEA COURT  Install 126 of 4' black chain link Fence  Carries Fence  
Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker; Second by Gary Gresko; Motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC20-000364  500 ROYAL TERN DRIVE   Enlarge Utility Room by enclosing the  
      breezeway     Endeavor Construction, Inc. 
Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker; Second by Gary Gresko; Motion carried unanimously. 
  
ARC20-000368  915 THRUSH CIRCLE   Replace windows in front screen  
      room & enlarge shed to eliminate  
      breezeway     O`DONNELL, THOMAS 
Motion to approve by Gary Gresko; Second by Hurrol Brinker; Motion carried unanimously. 
  
ARC20-000372  926 YEW STREET   Driveway Extension - 8' x 45'   A Rated Concrete  
Motion to approve by Gary Gresko; Second by Hurrol Brinker; Motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC20-000373  1141 BAREFOOT CIRCLE  Install 1' x 6' concrete strip on left side  
      of driveway, 8' x 10' slab on right side  
      of driveway and replace 14' of existing  
      driveway     A Rated Concrete 
Motion to approve by Gary Gresko; Second by Hurrol Brinker; Motion carried unanimously. 
  
ARC20-000379  1482 GARDENIA DRIVE   Construct 16' x 15' pressure treated deck 
       in rear of the home    WARNER, TIMOTHY 
Motion to table by Gary Gresko; Second by Hurrol Brinker; Motion carried unanimously. 
  
ARC20-000380  1482 GARDENIA DRIVE   Construct free standing gazebo-pressure 
      Treated     WARNER, TIMOTHY  
Motion to table by Gary Gresko; Second by Hurrol Brinker; Motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC20-000381  504 PUFFIN DRIVE   Install 8' doors for screened in carport FALLIK, MITCHELL B   
Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker; Second by Gary Gresko; Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Closing Remarks:   
 
Discussion:   
 
Adjournment:  The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, August 18, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. at 625 Barefoot Blvd,  
NAB Conference Room. 

 
 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

1225 Barefoot Blvd. – Bldg. D & E 
08/04/2020 

                      Minutes 
                          

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

____________________________ 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
ARCC/DOR Administrative Assistant  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the Violations Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, will need a record of 
the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which 
the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the 
District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons 
needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-4722.  



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: STOCK, TERRI Acct#: 2583

Address: 611 TARPON DRIVE Block: 14 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Shingles & rolled roofing

Contractor/Builder: Trinity Roofing & Construction 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000384
   FILE: #20-002051

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: BACKUS, JULIE Acct#: 2928

Address: 209 COBIA COURT Block: 1 Lot: 56

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Shingles

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construction, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000385
   FILE: #20-002063

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: FABIAN, KENNETH W Acct#: 3812

Address: 416 KUMQUAT DRIVE Block: 30 Lot: 17

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Shingles

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construction, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000386
   FILE: #20-002064

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: QUINONES, ROBERT,SR Acct#: 1031

Address: 855 CASHEW CIRCLE Block: 105 Lot: 69

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Shingles

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construction, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000387
   FILE: #20-002065

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: DAWN M FORSMAN TRUST Acct#: 2286

Address: 1072 MANILA DRIVE Block: 42 Lot: 25

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Shingles

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construction, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000388
   FILE: #20-002066

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: WHITEHALL, BRADLEY D Acct#: 2912

Address: 1122 SABAL PALM LANE Block: 38 Lot: 25

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000389
   FILE: #20-002067

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: SOKORELIS, ELI Acct#: 2035

Address: 308 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 25 Lot: 28

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace windows on home

Contractor/Builder:  SOKORELIS, ELI

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000390
   FILE: #20-002068

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: DOMENICK, WARREN & SANDRA Acct#: 2345

Address: 639 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 99 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install Sun guard awning & remove & replace door on left side of home

Contractor/Builder: Don's Aluminum II 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000391
   FILE: #20-002069

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: DAVID, JAMES Acct#: 2658

Address: 404 MACADAMIA DRIVE Block: 32 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace HVAC unit with new - no changes is the set up

Contractor/Builder: Barker Electric 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000393
   FILE: #20-002071

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: MOORE, MARIA LEVANDOWSKI Acct#: 209

Address: 1115 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 51 Lot: 35

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Shingles

Contractor/Builder: Florida Top Shield Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000394
   FILE: #20-002073

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: CRIBIER, JOANN Acct#: 3689

Address: 811 LYCHEE DRIVE Block: 20 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Richards Roofing Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000396
   FILE: #20-002075

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: BENT, WILLIAM JOSEPH Acct#: 1821

Address: 610 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 78 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove & replace (9) windows around the entire home

Contractor/Builder: Don's Aluminum II 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000397
   FILE: #20-002076

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: GRILLO, KELLY J Acct#: 2079

Address: 439 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 28 Lot: 20

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder:  GRILLO, KELLY J

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000400
   FILE: #20-002158

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: MOREY, DONALD R Acct#: 4508

Address: 100 CREEK COURT Block: 50 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace 72' of rain gutters and (4) down spouts on side of home

Contractor/Builder: Don's Aluminum II 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000401
   FILE: #20-002160

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: LEWIS, MICHAEL Acct#: 733

Address: 1005 GINGER LANE Block: 127 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install Screen Door

Contractor/Builder: Don's Aluminum II 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000402
   FILE: #20-002163

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: MORTON, JAMES F Acct#: 716

Address: 373 EGRET CIRCLE Block: 95 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Rock Solid Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000403
   FILE: #20-002165

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: PLATZ, SANDY Acct#: 3839

Address: 713 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 69 Lot: 20

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Richard's Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000404
   FILE: #20-002166

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: HUSTY, KEVIN S Acct#: 2007

Address: 429 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 2 Lot: 30

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Highland Homes Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000405
   FILE: #20-002169

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: CONLAN, PATRICIA M Acct#: 4547

Address: 538 PERSIMMON DRIVE Block: 29 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles and carport

Contractor/Builder: Highland Homes Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000406
   FILE: #20-002170

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: SCOVILLE, TIMOTHY,LIFE ESTATE R Acct#: 2251

Address: 624 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Block: 74 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Repair stucco skirting

Contractor/Builder:  SCOVILLE, TIMOTHY,LIFE ESTATE R

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000408
   FILE: #20-002172

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: CHEEK, RAYMOND T,JR Acct#: 1915

Address: 209 CALICO COURT Block: 1 Lot: 36

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Hippo Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000409
   FILE: #20-002173

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: WARNER, TIMOTHY Acct#: 2317

Address: 1482 GARDENIA DRIVE Block: 65 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 16' x 15' pressure treated deck in rear of the home

Contractor/Builder:  WARNER, TIMOTHY

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/04/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/02/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000379
   FILE: #20-002018

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: WARNER, TIMOTHY Acct#: 2317

Address: 1482 GARDENIA DRIVE Block: 65 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct free standing gazebo - pressure treated

Contractor/Builder:  WARNER, TIMOTHY

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/04/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/02/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000380
   FILE: #20-002019

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: LEWIS, MICHAEL Acct#: 733

Address: 1005 GINGER LANE Block: 127 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 161' of 4' chain link fence around home with 4' gate

Contractor/Builder: Carries Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000392
   FILE: #20-002070

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: KRAUSE, DAVID W Acct#: 3279

Address: 819 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 56 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4 posts concreted in for a small removable 8' x 10' sail shade - shade
will be removed when not in use - to cover existing patio

Contractor/Builder:  KRAUSE, DAVID W

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000395
   FILE: #20-002074

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: MC SALLY, JAMES M Acct#: 4687

Address: 1209 APACHE DRIVE Block: 37 Lot: 37

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct a screen enclosure & roof over an existing raised deck in the rear
of the home

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000398
   FILE: #20-002077

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: BREWER, TERRY Acct#: 741

Address: 733 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD Block: 105 Lot: 75

Has permission to construct/alter or place: New Home Package - install new home, stand alone garage, screened porch,
utility room, breezeway over walkway, concrete driveway, front of home & steps

Contractor/Builder: Palm Harbor David Benning

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000399
   FILE: #20-002078

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: LOIS O'CONNOR Acct#: 3380

Address: 345 MACADAMIA DRIVE Block: 24 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install accordion shutters

Contractor/Builder: Don's Aluminum II 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000407
   FILE: #20-002171

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: GARY DEUSINGER Acct#: 173

Address: 1015 GINGER LANE Block: 127 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 78' of 4' chain link fence with no gates

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 08/18/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 12/16/2020   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000410
   FILE: #20-002175

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	08.18.2020 ARCC Agenda
	08.04.2020 ARCC Minutes
	08.18.2020 Packet

